[ENAR]]

One of the bidder has asked following queries, OGDCL/ENAR's response is as follows:

KPD-TAY COMPRESSION PROJECT
Tender Enquiry No.: PROC/FC/PROJ/KPD-TAY/COMP/5313/2022
PRE-BID CLARIFICATION # 39

st

Reference

Description

Clarification By bidder

OGDCL / ENAR Response

Clarification By bidder

OGDCL / ENAR Response

Clarification By bidder

OGDCL / ENAR Response

NOTES

compressor packager

1- Volume-IA (Process)/6-

Datasheets/0258-DS-1000-0 (DS of

Nodal Compressor at Thora Deep-3
GS)

Pap22
CASE U/CASE 2/CASE 3
OPERATING CONDITION SUCTION
TEMPERATURE 140°F RATED

1.Please clarity whether the temperature 140F/150F refer to the suction of compressor (after
pre-cooling) or refer 1o the temperatre at the suction of pre-cooling.

2.1 the temperature 140F/L50F refer to the temperature at the sucion of pre-cooling,the

compressor has the ability to compress the 140/150F gas directly to meet the customer

is not needed. bidder wil double check at detail

CONDITION SUCTION
1507

engineering stage, i pre-cooler i not needed, bidder won't provide pre-cooler piease confirm.

1. The referred temperature is at suction of
pre-Cooling (.. at upstream of compressor
package inlet battery limi)
2- Bidder to note that minimum
requirements are shown n the provided
PaIDs and it shall further be finalized after
firmed detailed engineering by EPCY
ntacorduig dsale enghsedng

1- Volume-IiA (Process)/6-

Pap22
MINIMUM NO. OF STAGES REQUIRED
ARE MENTIONED. HOWEVER, VENDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THE COMPRESSOR

THE WHOLE OPERATING

of
Nodal Compressor at Thora Deep-3
GGS)

ENVELOPE, LOW AND HIGH
COMPRESSION RATIO ACCORDINGLY
WITH NO MODIFICATION

REQUIRED AT FIELD. FURTHER,
VENDOR SHALL PROVIDE ONE
ADDITIONAL RUN AT 100 PSIA SUCTION
PRESSURE

LWhether the unit needs to be designed according to the settle out pressure (blance
pressure) Le. the nit should back flow first by using recycle valve and then blow down

1. This shall be reviewed and finalized
during detailed enginering stage.
2- Bidder to follow conditions and cases for

1. Please confirm that we need to consider the
System material selection and design such as the

85psig , When the suction pressure s high,
selection. Please the bidder
i reduce the suction pressure to mee the flow rale requirement according to the actual

tion.
3. 1ts required to check the working condition when the suction pressue is 100psia. The:
suction pressure 100 pisa is not the input parameter of compressor selection. If the discharge
pressure of the unit remains unchanged, the minimum no. stages of the unit ill increase or
the discharge temperature will be high which may lead to shut down of compressor , It s
suggested that the bidder recommend the actual discharge pressure and capacity when the
suction pressure is 100 psia based on the three case compressor selection.please confirm.
Please reply the above three items one by one,thank you

tender document.

3- Please note that the selection of
compressors shall be done considering the
condiions and cases stipulated in the

datasheets of each compressor package. As|

far as, an additional run at 100 psig suction
is concemed, please note that this
additional run shall be required for the

Compressor Datasheets),

pipeline and vessel design pressure
etc. based on the settle out pressure, and need to
consider the compressor sizing based on the setle
out pressure.

Please make sure the suction pressure is 100psia.
ot 100psig. as mentioned at tender documents.
3. Please clarify the purpose of the Additional Run at
100 PISA suction pressure. We would like to
understand al of the runing senario of the required
compressor package, so that we can provide beter
Solution.

1- Bidder vill design the scheme of the

and trouble free operation of compresso
packages shall be ensured to fulfl al the.
process parameters & conditions as defined
in the respecive data sheets.

2-Bidder to note thal the sucton pressure
of the corresponding addiional case run is

10
3- Bidder has already been told in the last
response, that the selection of compressors

hall be done considering the conditions
and cases stipulated in the datasheets of
each compressor package covering
complete operating envelope. s far as, an
additional run at 100 psia suction pressure
is concered, please note that this
additional run is not a design case and is
required to assess the performance of the.
selected machine (selection based on
condiions & Cases mentioned in
Compressor Datasheets) for any future
scenario.

1- Volume-iA (Process)/6-

PaP22
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE INTERSTAGE
COOLER DISCHARGE

of
Nodal Compressor at Thora Deep-3
GGS)

(Note-3)

P6IP22

7- Afercooling temperature for interstage
and atterstage shall be 130 of and 150 oF
respectivel

In our understanding interstage cooler discharge temperature is bidder's intemal processes
requirement, bidder only needs to ensure the alterstage temperature 150F

.+ and bidder should meet the
design requirements of technology and standards

Bidder to adhere tender requirement
stipulated in the referred compressor
datasheets.

1 Volume: A (Process)/6-

Datasheets/0258-DS-1000-0 (DS of

Nodal Compressor at Thora Deep-3
S)

PsiP22
2.2 PURCHASER'S MAXIMUM
ALLOWABLE COMPRESSOR PISTON
SPEED: Vendor To Advse FPM
PURCHASER'S MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE
PRIME MOVER SPEED: 1200 RPM

has under high
ambiont temperaiure eve the RPM of enging over 1200 RPH. 1 oot 10 select the most
reasonable and economical unit, bidder propose to select engine RPM based on the actual
requirement please confirm.

Bidder 10 adhere tender requirement
stipulated in the referred compressor
datasheets.

In order to have a better & doublless undersanding of

requirement specified in the referred compresso
datasheets, the prime mover speed higher than 1200
RPMis not accepted, and the bidder shall only chose.
the prime mover with speed not higher than 1200
RPM.

Maximum allowable prime mover speed is
wel defined in the Tender Document.
Bidder to adhere tender requirement
stipulated in the referred compressor
datasheets.

1 Volume-iA (Process)/6-

Pap22
CASE U/CASE 2/CASE 3
OPERATING CONDITION SUCTION

Nodal Compressor at TAY-3 GGS)

|

CONDITION SUCTION TEMPERATURE

L Please clarify whether the temperature 140F/150F refer (o the suction of compressor (alter
pre-cooling) or refer 1o the lemperaure at the suction of pre-cooling

2.1 the temperature 140F/L50F refer to the temperature at the sucion of pre-cooling, the
compressor has the ability to compress the 140/150F gas directly, the pre-cooling is not
needed. bidder wil double check at detail engineering stage, if pre-cooler is not needed,
bidder won' provide pre-cooler please confirm.

1. The referred temperature is at suction of
pre-Cooling (1. at upstream of compressor
package inlet battery limi).

2- Bidder o note that minimum
requirements are shown in the provided
PaIDs and it shall further be finalized after
firmed detailed engineering by EPCC
Contractor during detailed engineering
stage.

1 Volume-iA (Process)/6-
Datsheetsozse 0S- wm 0/(0S of

PaP22
9.MINIMUM NO. OF STAGES REQUIRED
ARE MENTIONED. HOWEVER, VENDOR
SHALL PROVIDE THE COMPRESSOR
PACKAGE CONSIDERING THE WHOLE
QPERATING ENVELOPE, LOW AND HIGH

\¥-3GGS)

ACCORDINGLY
W NG MODIFICATION REQUIRED AT
FIELD. FURTHER, VENDOR SHALL
PROVIDE ONE ADDITIONAL RUN AT 100
PSIA SUCTION PRESSURE

LWhether the unit needs to be designed according to the settle out pressure (blance
pressure) i.e. the unit should back flow first by using recycle valve and then blow down
when the compressor shut down.

2caset=35psig case2=5spsg case3=18peiy . Wihen the sucon pressure i igh the uni
will have a large retur Pleas

biddercanreduce the sucon pressure o meet e flow ate Tequremen: accoring 1o the
actual stual

i requre tocheck he working coniion when the sucton pressur s 100psia. The
suction pressure 100 pisa is not the input parameter of compressor selection. Ifthe discharge
pressure of the unit remains unchanged, the minimum no. stages of the unit ill increase or
the discharge temperature will be high which may lead to shut down of compressor , IL s
suggested thal the bidder recommend the actual discharge pressure and capacity when the
suction pressure is 100 psia based on the three case compressor selection.please confirm.
Please reply the above three items one by one thank you

Refer response against serial # 2 above.

1. Please confirm that we need to consider the
System material selection and design such as the
valve selection, pipeline and vessel design pressure
etc. based on the settle out pressure, and need to
consider the compressor sizing based on the setile
out pressure.

2. Please make sure the suction pressure is 100psia
ot 100psig. as mentioned at tender documents.

3. Please clarify the purpose of the Additional Run at
100 PISA suction pressure. We would like o
understand al of the runing senario of the required
compressor package, 5o that we can provide better
solution

Refer response against serial # 2 above.

1 Volume-IA (Process)/6-

Paip22
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE INTERSTAGE
COOLER DiSCrARGE

(Note-3)

Nodal Compressor at TAY-3 GGS)

ps/pzz

disc bidder's internal processes
leqmlemenl bidder omy eein o amare e afterstage femperaure 150F no matter the
and bidder should meet the.

- terstage
and allerslage el oe 150 oF and 155 0F
respe

design lechnaogy and standards

Bidder to adhere tender requirement
stipulated i the referred compressor
datasheets.

1 Volume-IA (Process)/6-
Datasheets/0258-DS-1001-0 (DS of
Nodal Compressor at TAY-3 GGS)

PeIP22
5.3.1.2 IN THE COMPRESSOR CYLINDER
JACKET WATER SYSTEM? YES

International compressor brands such as ARIEL use natural cooling cylinder.
Natural cooling cylinder as the current intemational main stream form, its small volume, light
weight, simple installation, no need for another water cooling System, simpliied syst
configuration, costs, aring parts and
maintenance iwesiment Aker yoars ofpracikal appicaton n he sy, te et
obvious and efficient, which can fully ensure the smooth and efficient operation of the natural
cooling cylinder under this working condition

e oler e projct hd he same quesianpiease confrm natral coding yinder s
acceptat

Bidder to adhere tender requirement
stipulated i the referred compressor
datasheets.

1. As per our previous experience of Ariel compressor
package driven by gas engine for OGDCL, the waler
cooling system was used only for engine cylinder
jacket-water cooling with sight flow indicator and
temperature indicator.

2. As an authorized compressor packager of Aril,
please confirm we should follow Ariel standard
configuration of compressor and cylinder.

Bidder to confirm that Compressor Cylinder
Jacket water cooling is now not
designed/manufactured by Arel and only
Natural Cooling Cylinder is available as
Standard Configuration.

Bidder to submit the above confirmation on
vl Letter Head,

Please check the attachment ltter from
e that "Aviel does nol offer water jacket
cooled cylinders. Standard Avel cyinders
are non-cooled (natural cooled)

Noted. Bidder's offerred Aref's Standard
non-cooled cylinders are also acceptable.




[ENAR]]

One of the bidder has asked following queries, OGDCL/ENAR's response is as follows:

KPD-TAY COMPRESSION PROJECT
Tender Enquiry No.: PROC/FC/PROJ/KPD-TAY/COMP/5313/2022
PRE-BID CLARIFICATION # 39

Sr. Reference Description Clarification By bidder OGDCL / ENAR Response Clarification By bidder OGDCL / ENAR Response Clarification By bidder OGDCL / ENAR Response NOTES
F‘J/ 1.Please clarify whether the temperature 140F/150F refer to the suction of compressor (after
1 VolumeHIA Processye- E 1/CASE 2/CA: pre-cooling) o refer to the temperature at the suction of pre-cooling,
N o DPEFAT‘NG CDND‘T‘ON sucTion 2.f the temperature 140F/150F refer to the temperature at the suction of pre-coolingthe Refer response against seral # 1 above
utmshecs25.05 10020 0% F RATED ot e iy o oo e e Gty et e e
CONDITION SUC"ON is not needed. bidder will double check at detail
507 Cineating Sage i S . ok hogded,idae wor PRI - Colt pleas conf,
L hether theunit noods o be desgned accding o he setle ot ressure (olace
rapz2 1 Please confin thatwe et conier e
HINMOMN. OF STAGES REQURED |F1e5841) 1 1he Ut should back o st by using recyce vae and then low v st mateia e and desan suc e e
RE MENTIONED, HOWEVER, VENDOR e e suctonpessre s, e v slacton.ppelne and vesse doon pressure
SHALL PROVIDE THE or | Zcasei-apag o he suton S e o't ot s o s o
PACKAGE Consgr e compreseor Sng pasd on te stle
oA Groces. A THEWOLE OPERATG | S = ks s s oG e o onscer o
0 o |ENVELOPE, Low D HGH Rete respons againt s #2abe, |2 Posse make sure th sucton presure s 00psia | Refr rsponse aganst e 2 above
Nodal Compressor at TAY GPP) COMPRESSION RATIO ACCORDINGLY | 3.1 this aricle, i is required to check the working condition when the suction pressure is not 100psig. as mentioned at tender documents.
10Gpsia. 1t diochrye ressure. o he Uk rofhns unchange, he it o.sages o
WITH NO MODIFICATION the unit w\II ierease, which s in conflict wnn \he minmum no. slsqes ‘mentioned above. It is 3. Please clarify the purpose of the Additional Run at
REQURED AT LD, FURTHER, |10 U1 er 100 PISA Sucton precsre. e w46 10
VENDOR SHALL PROVIDE ONE ndersans alof e g e of h e
e eescac secioneace ot
s T | e oy o Compresso packag, 50 et an o oot
PRESSURE case el e dbov sounon
papzz
TAKNUM ALLOWABLE INTERSTAGE
COOLER DISCIARG n ds biddars el processes
1- Volume-IA (Process)/6- (Note-3) lzqmlemem bidder only needs to ensure me aﬁevslnge(empaﬂmm 150F i
u o Rete response aganst s 7 abve
oot e g should mee tho
o |dusion gy and Sdasds
fon ,Mage Sl be 130 OFand 150 F
it
I order 0 have  beter & doubtess undersandng of
pepzz ine sing requrement we would e Company 1
oA G Sapurcrusers W e o OEN i ornc snd i s potrocs e g Plese core sgan . sed o Do
ot tomperaturs v (s RO of e ovr 1200 RPA. noder o Seect 1 ot Teaurement Speded e reered compressor
2| uasheei02555 10020 05 of | Spec vendor T Advee P {easonabe and conomial Ut et poposs 10 Selectangine AP base on th acal | 1! 65pense aganst sl . above. | (T L oSy hghr ta 120 |6 espense aganst sl 4 bove
PURCHASERS NAKMUM ALLOWABLE [ requrement iease conm. P i not cceptd,an h bder sl ony chose
PRIV NOVER SPEED: 1200 RPM ine i mover wih speed nat higher than 1200
o
rapzz
1- Volume-IA (Process)i6- CASE 1/CASE 2ICASE 3
1o [aimet oot e |t " eovyion sucrion|We Undersand e wstean gas o the compress suion (eTBREE 909 18 1 e cccumen
FEC at GPP) TEMPERATURE 150°F,RATED CONDITION | 140-150°F please confirm.
SUCTION TEVPERATURE 165°F
e g v et e
T such vy tat
S Gn s ,e..a.,.e, o
nd roune s opeano o
papzz 50 O |  ot t escrstr v [PES enure 0 i al e
7.MINIMUM NO. OF STAGES REQUIRED| 1.Whether the unit needs to be designed according to the settle out pressure (blance dulmg detailed enginering stage. stem material selection and design such as th process parameter &cmﬂ tions as defined
RE MENTIONED. HOWEVER, VENDOR | pressrs 1. 1 unk shoud back ow 15 by us recycle valve and then blow o2 ystem materia seecion and design such asthe | 105 S G
SHALL PROVIDE THE. COMPRESSORhen he compressor shf doun . Pl ot nat e seecionof | 1aheseectr, ppsine and vessldesgnpressue |5 oce g ey beon o e st
b\dder the der th P! b ed h " response‘ that the selection of campvessars
1- Volume-lIA (Process)/6- THE WHOLE valve should be used to reduce me pressure to 185 Ds'ﬁ 35psig, 735 psig | conditions & Cases stipulated in the: consider the compressor sizing based on the settle Il be done considering the conditions
14 | Datasheets/0258-DS-1003-0 (DS of K- | ENVELOPE, Low HIGH | when suction pressure higher and near 185psig, 385 psig, 53595“1, 73595|g to ensure the| datasheets of each compressor Package. out pressure. n cases stipulated in the d: eets
FEC al GPP) RATIO  ACCORDINGLY | smooth operation of compressor package please confirm. as, an additional run at 150 psig is each compressor package i
WITH NG HODIFICATION S roqured (0 Eheck I worng condion when Th sucion presure i 150psip The| <oncemed. isse et s atonl | 2 Y 0 P of e Aol Fun o Ceratng enveope 6 r 2
T o T e g i e o e i D e |k 07 L e
VENOOR SHALL ALSO PROVIDE i acua secton of ndersand e runig senaro e e |, s e
ADDITIONAL RUN AT 150 PSIG SUCTION | Please reply the amwe three. uems one by one,t mank you Cases mentioned in Compressor ol ” n 98 ‘e better fitional run is not a design case and is.
PRESSURE Datasheelts). solutor uired to assess the performance of the
selected machine (selection based
Condions & Cases mentonea
Compressor Dataanaet) o any uture
oot
papzz
AN ALLOWABLE  INTERSTAGE
cooler ISCHRRGE 1 ur s s o s e s il s
15 S Volume-IIA (Process)/6-| (Note-3) requirement, bidder needs to ensure the a!\erstnge temperature 150F no matter tf
(DS of K-| Refer response against serial # 7 above.
Dazsheets Papzz ersage cooet dschrgs mpetue s Pease comhand bt S et o

recoing Wmpershurs for inersage
and a!\erstnge shall be 130 oF and 150 of

design requirements of technology and standards
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COMPRESSORS Mount Vernon, OH 43050

5/5/22

Subject: Compressor Cylinder Water Jacket

Customer Name: Oil & Gas Development Company Limited (OGDCL)
Project Name: KPD-TAY Compression Project

Tender Number: PROC-FC/PROJ/KPD-TAY/COMP-5313/2022

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter is to certify that Ariel does not offer water jacket cooled cylinders. Standard Ariel

cylinders are non-cooled.

Best Regards,

Michost T. Varmey

Michael T. Varney

Ariel Corporation
Applications Engineering
Phone: 740-397-0311
Fax: 740-397-3856
mvarney@arielcorp.com

ARIEL COCRPORATION | 740.397.03N1 ‘ www.arielcorp.com L]



